Council

AGENDA

Kent County Council

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL

Wednesday, 21st November, 2012, at 10.00  Ask for: Andrew Tait
am

Hythe Town Hall, High Street, Hythe CT21 Telephone 01622 694342
5AJ

Membership

Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr M J Angell, Mr S J G Koowaree, Mr R F Manning and
Mr R A Pascoe

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public)

1. Membership and Substitutes
2. Declarations of Interest by Members for items on the agenda

3. Application to register land known as Sandgate Escarpment in the parish of
Sandgate as a new Village Green (Pages 1 - 30)

4. Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent

EXEMPT ITEMS

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public)

Peter Sass
Head of Democratic Services
(01622) 694002

Tuesday, 13 November 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Application to register land known as the Sandgate escarpment in
the parish of Sandgate as a new Village Green

A report by the Head of Regulatory Services to Kent County Council’s Regulation
Committee Member Panel on Wednesday 21 November 2012.

Recommendation: | recommend that the applicant be informed that the
application to register land known as the Sandgate escarpment in the parish of
Sandgate as a Village Green has not been accepted.

Local Member: Mr. T. Prater Unrestricted item

Introduction

1. The County Council has received an application to register land known as the
Sandgate escarpment in the parish of Sandgate as a new Town or Village Green
from local resident Mr. D. Cowell (“the applicant”). The application, made on 30™
June 2011 was allocated the application number VGA636. A plan of the site is
shown at Appendix A to this report and a copy of the application form is attached
at Appendix B.

Procedure

2. The application has been made under section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 and
the Commons Registration (England) Regulations 2008.

3. Section 15 of the Commons Act 2006 enables any person to apply to a Commons
Registration Authority to register land as a Village Green where it can be shown
that:

‘a significant number of the inhabitants of any locality, or of any
neighbourhood within a locality, have indulged as of right in lawful
sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at least 20 years;

4. In addition to the above, the application must meet one of the following tests:
* Use of the land has continued ‘as of right' until at least the date of
application (section 15(2) of the Act); or
* Use of the land ‘as of right’ ended no more than two years prior to the
date of application, e.g. by way of the erection of fencing or a notice (section
15(3) of the Act); or
« Use of the land ‘as of right’ ended before 6" April 2007 and the
application has been made within five years of the date the use ‘as of right’
ended (section 15(4) of the Act).

5. As a standard procedure set out in the 2008 Regulations, the applicant must
notify the landowner of the application and the County Council must notify every
local authority. The County Council must also publicise the application in a
newspaper circulating in the local area and place a copy of the notice on the
County Council’s website. In addition, as a matter of best practice rather than
legal requirement, the County Council also places copies of the notice on site to
provide local people with the opportunity to comment on the application. The

Page 1



publicity must state a period of at least six weeks during which objections and
representations can be made.

The application site

6.

8.

The area of land subject to this application consists of an area of woodland of
approximately 14 acres (5.6 hectares) in size situated adjacent to Shorncliffe
Camp (Sir John Moore Barracks) in the parish of Sandgate. It excludes Martello
towers 6 and 7. The application site, as originally applied for, is shown on the plan
at Appendix A.

During the processing of this application, it was noted that the application site
included land falling within the ownership of the Ministry of Defence (“MOD”) and
that the applicant had not served the requisite notice on the MOD. Following this
discovery, the applicant requested that his application be amended to exclude all
MOD-owned land. It seems appropriate to allow this amendment on the basis that
the land to be excluded is been capable of having been being used for
recreational purposes during the relevant period by virtue of the fact that it has
either been fenced off or is otherwise physically inaccessible for such purposes.
The amended application site (“the application site”) is therefore shown hatched
on the plan attached at Appendix C.

Access to the land is via several recorded Public Footpaths that lead to and/or
cross the application site (shown with bold dashed lines on the plan at Appendix
C) as well as an unrecorded (but metalled) footpath abutting the site and running
between Military Road and the road known as Undercliff. The boundary of the
application site along Military Road is unfenced and access may also be possible
(depending on the density of the vegetation) there.

The case

9.

The application has been made on the grounds that the application site has
become a Town or Village Green by virtue of the actual use of the land by the
local inhabitants for a range of recreational activities ‘as of right’ for more than 20
years.

10.The applicant’'s evidence is that the application site has been openly used,

11.

without force, by a significant number of the people of Sandgate, as of right, for
recreational purposes since military use of the Martello towers ceased in the mid-
1800s.

Included in support of the application were 64 user evidence questionnaires,
various maps and plans (including a plan showing the residences of the users),
photographs showing the application site. A summary of the user evidence in
support of the application is attached at Appendix C.

Consultations

12.Consultations have been carried out as required. In response, 13 letters of

support were received from local residents, adding their own evidence of use to
the weight of evidence already provided by the applicant. A further 25 ‘standard

Page 2



form’ letters (containing identical wording but not adding individual evidence) were
also received in support of the application.

13. Shepway District Council wrote to confirm that the application did not involve any
land within the Council’s ownership, but did not express a view on the application.

14.A letter was also received from Sandgate Parish Council stating that at a recent
Parish Council meeting, Parish Councillors had unanimously voted in support of
the application.

15.In addition, the local County Member, Mr. T. Prater, wrote to express his support
for the application and stated that the land has been used for recreational
purposes for over 20 years ‘as of right’” and without challenge by the landowner.
He added that there was strong and widespread support throughout the village
community to see access to the area retained and enhanced.

Landowner

16. The application site is, in the main, owned by G. Forge Ltd. and is registered with
HM Land Registry under title numbers K894616 (the main part of the site) and
K868676 (the Martello towers and adjoining areas). Part of the application site,
consisting of a disused reservoir, is unregistered and has no known landowner

17.An objection to the application has been received from John Bishop and

Associates, acting on behalf of G. Forge Ltd. (“the landowner”). The objection has

been made on the following grounds:

* The application plan is incorrect as it includes MOD-owned land and the
supporting documents offer little coherent support for the application; for
example, the user evidence questionnaires are dated July and August 2010
and do not demonstrate that use has continued up until the date of the
application.

* Evidence of use provided in support of the application is insufficient to show
that the land has been used by a significant number of the residents of the
locality; the evidence of qualifying use represents less than 1% of the
population of Sandgate.

* Use has been restricted to the Public Footpaths that cross and abut the
application site (and is therefore by right, not ‘as of right’); the remainder of the
land is generally inaccessible by virtue of dense vegetation or steep slopes,
thereby limiting the scope for lawful sports and pastimes.

* Parts of the land have been physically inaccessible during all or part of the
material period; notably the reservoir to the west to Martello tower 7 and the
allotments at the eastern end of the application site.

* Prohibitive notices in existence on the application site (erected by the MOD)
are sufficient to render use of it contentious.

* Military byelaws covering the application site (The Shorncliffe and District
Military Lands Byelaws 1976) provide a right of access for the public at large;
use of the application site is therefore by virtue of an existing right of access
and is not ‘as of right’.

Page 3



Legal tests

18.In dealing with an application to register a new Town or Village Green the County

Council must consider the following criteria:

(a) Whether use of the land has been ‘as of right'?

(b) Whether use of the land has been for the purposes of lawful sports and
pastimes?

(c) Whether use has been by a significant number of inhabitants of a particular
locality, or a neighbourhood within a locality?

(d) Whether use of the land ‘as of right’ by the inhabitants has continued up
until the date of application or meets one of the criteria set out in sections
15(3) or (4)?

(e) Whether use has taken place over period of twenty years or more?

| shall now take each of these points and elaborate on them individually:

(a) Whether use of the land has been ‘as of right'?

19.In order for land to be capable of registration as a new Village Green, recreational

us of it must have taken place ‘as of right’. This means that use must have taken
place without force, without secrecy and without permission (‘nec vi, nec clam,
nec precario’). In this context, force refers not only to physical force, but to any
use which is contentious or exercised under protest1: “if, then, the inhabitants’ use
of the land is to give rise to the possibility of an application being made for
registration of a village green, it must have been peaceable and non-
contentious™.

20.In this case, the landowner contests the assertion that any recreational use of the

21.

application site has taken place ‘as of right'. The landowner’s case is that, for at
least part of the relevant period (1991 to 2011), the land was the subject of
military byelaws that expressly provided for members of the public to use the
application site for recreational purposes. Additionally, use of the application site
has generally been confined to the existing Public Footpaths (thereby also in
exercise of an existing right) and any use beyond the footpaths has been
contentious due to the existence of various prohibitive notices on the application
site.

Byelaws

In support of the objection, the landowner has produced a copy of the Shorncliffe
and District Military Lands Byelaws 1976. A copy of the byelaws is attached at
Appendix E.

22.Section 2 of the byelaws, entitled ‘use of lands by public’ states “the public are

permitted to use all parts of the Military Lands not specially enclosed or the entry
to which is not shown by notice as being prohibited or restricted... for the
purposes of open-air recreation at all times when the Military Lands are not being
used for military purposes for which they are appropriated”. The landowner’s case
is that the effect of these byelaws is to provide a right of access for the public to

' Dalton v Angus (1881) 6 App Cas 740 (HL)
’R (Lewis) v Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council [2010] UKSC 11 at paragraph 92 per Lord
Rodger

Page 4



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

engage in recreational activities on the land; use of the application site has
therefore been permissive and is not ‘as of right’.

The applicant’s position is that, in order to be effective, the byelaws must have
been brought to the attention of the users. In support of this, the applicant relies
on a passage from the Newhaven?® case in which the judge approves a quote from
the Inspector’s report suggesting that the mere making of byelaws without any
notice being erected informing the public of their existence does not amount to
any regulation of the land. Hence, in the absence of any communication to the
users of the land, the byelaws would not be sufficient to render use of the
application site by licence.

It is possible to distinguish the facts in Newhaven from those in the present case
because the byelaws considered in Newhaven were intended to prohibit certain
activities whilst, in the present case, the byelaws, somewhat unusually, purport to
confer a right of access. The situation here is more akin to the position where a
Local Authority holds land specifically for the purposes of public recreation;
access to that land is by virtue of an existing right and thus not ‘as of right’.

However, there is wider issue to be considered regarding the validity of the
byelaws which relates to the conditions attached to the statutory byelaw-making
power. The byelaws are made in exercise of powers contained in the Military
Lands Act 1892 (“the 1892 Act”). Section 17(1) of the 1892 Act states that, before
making byelaws, the Secretary of State “shall cause the proposed byelaws to be
made known in the locality [providing an opportunity for objections to be made
and considered]... and when any such byelaws are made, shall cause the
boundaries of the area to which the byelaws apply to be marked, and the byelaws
published, in such a manner as appears necessary to make them known to all
persons in the locality”.

The byelaw-making power therefore provides a clear requirement that the
byelaws be advertised locally, so as to make them known to all local residents.
The landowner has not been able to provide any evidence to demonstrate that
this has been the case and, in the absence of any such evidence, it is not
possible to rely on the byelaws as having been duly made and, in consequence,
conferring any right of access to the application site.

Footpath use

As noted above, access to the application site is via several Public Footpaths that
cross and abut the site. The existing footpaths are a relatively new addition,
having been formally recorded with the agreement of the landowner by way of a
Public Path Creation Agreement in 1992 and having been provided in exchange
for the closure of other paths (for security purposes) leading to the barracks.

There are also several defined tracks running through the woodland, which are
not recorded Public Footpaths, but which are used in the same manner.

29.Recreational use that has the outward appearance of being in exercise of a Public

Right of Way is not qualifying use for the purposes of Village Green registration.
The issue was considered by the Courts in Laing Homess, in which the judge said

® Newhaven Port and Properties Ltd v East Sussex County Council [2012] EWHC 647 (Admin)

Page 5



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

that: ‘it is important to distinguish between use that would suggest to a reasonable
landowner that the users believed they were exercising a public right of way to
walk, with or without dogs... and use that would suggest to such a landowner that
the users believed that they were exercising a right to indulge in lawful sports and
pastimes across the whole of the fields’.

In this case, the vast majority of the witness evidence refers to walking (with or
without dogs). The physical nature and overgrown state of the application site,
particularly between the two Martello towers, means that all but the most
adventurous of users of this part of the application site are unlikely to have
strayed far beyond the Public Footpath. It is more probable than not that the
majority use is likely to have been associated with, and confined to, passage
along the footpath, which itself was a local attraction due to the far reaching views
from the top of the escarpment. Furthermore, some witnesses specifically refer to
use of the land as a short cut to or from Sandgate High Street. Such use should
be disregarded as it would be in exercise of an existing right and therefore not ‘as
of right’.

Similarly, the northern spur of the application site (to the west of the recreation
ground) consists almost wholly of a defined route through heavy vegetation
which, although not a recorded footpath, would give the outward appearance of a
Public Rights of Way type use rather than a general right of recreation.

Notices

The landowner’s objection refers to the existence of prohibitive notices on the
application site. These notices are shown in the photographs at Appendix F.

Neither the landowner nor the users specify the locations of these notices on the
application site but, those that are still in existence today are all located at the
western end of the application site (to the west of Martello tower 7). In particular,
there is a notice at the footpath entrance on the western boundary of the
application site reading ‘DANGER MILITARY RANGES KEEP TO THE PATH’
and, inside the application site, there are various other notices, mainly to the
northern edge of the footpath, reading ‘MOD PROPERTY DANGER KEEP OUT".

It is not clear when these notices were erected and the landowner is not able to
confirm this, but the applicant suggests that they were in place in 1977.
Surprisingly, only a small number of the users refer to the existence of these
notices but they are clearly visible on the site itself and unequivocally express the
former landowner’s intention that public access be prohibited. Use in defiance of
these notices, and away from the Public Footpath crossing this part of the
application site, is clearly contentious and not ‘as of right’.

As a result of these notices, use of the western end of the application site was

clearly not ‘as of right’ and thus the area to the west of Martello tower 7 would not
be capable of registration as a Village Green for this reason.

Page 6



(b) Whether use of the land has been for the purposes of lawful sports and
pastimes?

36.Lawful sports and pastimes can be commonplace activities including dog walking,

children playing, picnicking and kite-flying. Legal principle does not require that
rights of this nature be limited to certain ancient pastimes (such as maypole
dancing) or for organised sports or communal activities to have taken place. The
Courts have held that ‘dog walking and playing with children [are], in modern life,
the kind of informal recreation which may be the main function of a village green.

37.The summary of evidence of use by local residents at Appendix C shows the

activities claimed to have taken place on the application site. The majority use of
the application site has been for walking (with or without dogs), and indeed 17 of
the witnesses refer to use of the application site only for walking. Other activities
referred to include birdwatching, blackberrying, photography, and playing with
children.

38.As noted above, any use of the Public Footpaths would be in exercise of an

existing right. This includes walking, jogging and running. Other use, which is
associated with the Public Footpaths, would consist of an extension of that right.
So, for example, blackberrying, which took place (according to the applicant)
mainly around Martello tower 6 is unlikely to have given the outward appearance
to the landowner of being the assertion of a public right if it took place on or near
the footpath. The same could be said for other activities, including photography
and birdwatching.

39.There is, therefore, evidence of use of the application site for a range of

recreational activities but it is difficult to differentiate on paper the degree to which
use has taken place on or near the Public Footpaths. The overgrown state and
physical nature of the application site suggests that many of the activities cited
could and would have taken place on a Public Footpath or other linear route. This
is certainly true of the area between the Martello towers and the northern spur on
Military Road, although it is less clear whether this is the case in respect of the
eastern part of the application site, particularly around the pill box which is less
overgrown.

(c) Whether use has been by a significant number of inhabitants of a particular
locality, or a neighbourhood within a locality?

40.The right to use a Town or Village Green is restricted to the inhabitants of a

41.

locality, or of a neighbourhood within a locality, and it is therefore important to be
able to define this area with a degree of accuracy so that the group of people to
whom the recreational rights are attached can be identified.

The definition of locality for the purposes of a Town or Village Green application
has been the subject of much debate in the Courts. In the Cheltenham Builders®
case, it was considered that ‘...at the very least, Parliament required the users of
the land to be the inhabitants of somewhere that could sensibly be described as a
locality ... there has to be, in my judgement, a sufficiently cohesive entity which is

* R v Suffolk County Council, ex parte Steed [1995] 70 P&CR 487 at 508 and approved by Lord
Hoffman in R v. Oxfordshire County Council, ex parte Sunningwell Parish Council [1999] 3 All ER 385
°R (Cheltenham Builders Ltd.) v South Gloucestershire District Council [2004] 1 EGLR 85 at 90

Page 7



capable of definition’. The judge later went on to suggest that this might mean that
locality should normally constitute ‘some legally recognised administrative division
of the county’.

42.In this case, the applicant has specified the locality as being ‘Sandgate’. The
parish of Sandgate is a legally recognised administrative unit and thus would
constitute a qualifying locality. The plan at Appendix G shows that the
overwhelming majority of users live within the parish of Sandgate.

“a significant number”

43.0ne of the objections raised by the landowner is that the land has not been used
by a significant number of the residents of the locality and actual use amounts to
less than 1% of the population of Sandgate.

44 .However, the word “significant” in this context does not mean considerable or
substantial: ‘what matters is that the number of people using the land in question
has to be sufficient to indicate that the land is in general use by the community for
informal recreation rather than occasional use by individuals as trespassers’®.
Thus, the test is a qualitative, not quantitative one, and what constitutes a
‘significant number’ will depend upon the individual circumstances of each case.

45.In this case, there are user evidence questionnaires from 64 people. Of these, 7
did not use the land at all during the relevant period or were not resident in the
locality and a further 3 did not provide address details or confirm that they lived in
the locality. This use must therefore be discounted, which leaves evidence of use
from 54 individuals (representing 39 households), most of whom have used the
application site on an at least weekly basis.

46.0f itself, this volume of frequent usage would be sufficient to indicate to a
reasonable landowner that the land was in use by the general community.
However, the degree to which such use is related to the exercise of Public Rights
of Way is unclear and as such it is not possible to conclude whether the land has
been used, for general recreational purposes, by a significant number of the
residents of the locality.

(d) Whether use of the land by the inhabitants is continuing up until the date of
application or meets one of the criteria set out in sections 15(3) or (4)?

47.The Commons Act 2006 requires use of the land to have taken place ‘as of right’
up until the date of application or, if such use has ceased prior to the making of
the application, the application must have been made within two years from the
date upon which use ‘as of right’ ceased.

48.In this case, there is no evidence to suggest that use of the application site has
ceased. Access to the site remains available via the Public Footpaths, and the
landowner has not taken any recent steps to attempt to restrict or prohibit
recreational use (e.g. by erecting fences or notices).

°R (Alfred McAlpine Homes Ltd.) v Staffordshire County Council [2002] EWHC 76 at paragraph 71

Page 8



49.Use of the application site has therefore continued up until the date of the

application (June 2011).

(e) Whether use has taken place over a period of twenty years or more?

50.In order to qualify for registration, it must be shown that the land in question has

51.

been used for a full period of twenty years. The twenty-year period in this case is
calculated retrospectively from the date of the application. As such, the relevant
twenty-year period (“the material period”) in this case is 1991 to 2011.

The user evidence summarised at Appendix C appears to suggest that there has
been use of the application site for a considerable period. However, closer
inspection of the user evidence questionnaires shows that the vast majority of
these were completed in the summer of 2010 and the application was not
submitted until the summer of 2011. Whilst a short gap between the witnesses
completing their questionnaires and the application being submitted is to be
expected, in this case there is a gap of a whole year during which there is no
evidence of use. It is of course quite possible (and even likely) that the pattern of
use of the application site by individual witnesses has remained unchanged
during this time, but no evidence has been submitted to that effect. This gap
means that there is, in effect, only evidence of use for 19 years of the relevant
twenty-year period.

52.In addition, certain parts of the application site would not have been capable of

being used for recreational purposes during the relevant period. The reservoir
adjacent to Martello tower 7 has been in place throughout the relevant period and
would have been physically inaccessible during this time. There is also evidence
that the allotments have been fenced off and used for cultivation for at least part
of the relevant period. These areas were incapable of being use for lawful sports
and pastime and are therefore are not capable of being registered as a Village
Green.

53.Thus, the evidence submitted in support of the application is not sufficient to

demonstrate that use of the application site has taken place throughout the
relevant twenty-year period across the whole of the land.

Conclusion

54.There is little doubt, from the evidence submitted in support of the application and

the letters of support received in respect of it, that the application site is a well

used and valued piece of land within the parish of Sandgate. However, there a

number of issues affecting the application site which, for various reasons, means

that the application does not meet the legal tests. These can be summarised as
follows:

* Use of the western end of the application site (beyond Martello tower 7) is in
defiance of the clearly displayed prohibitive notices erected by the MOD; such
use is contentious and cannot be ‘as of right’.

* The reservoir adjacent to Martello tower 7 is physically inaccessible and
incapable of being used for lawful sports and pastimes. This has been the
case throughout the relevant period.

* The strip of land between the Martello towers is densely covered with
vegetation and access to it is largely restricted to walking along the Public

Page 9



Footpath; such use is in exercise of an existing right and not ‘as of right’.

* The area surrounding Martello tower 6 consists of a Public Footpath; such use
is in exercise of an existing right (or is an activity that is associated with that
right, such as blackberrying) and not ‘as of right’.

* The area of land on the eastern boundary of the application site includes some
allotments which would not have been available for recreational use during the
relevant period. Other parts are heavily vegetated and inaccessible.

* The northern spur of the application, west of Military Road, consists of a single
defined path through a heavily vegetated area; such use is consistent with a
rights of way type use rather than a wider recreational use.

* There is evidence that the remaining area of land has been used by children
on rope swings or playing in the pill box, but the area also includes a steep
slope and some densely vegetated areas which limit the scope of other
recreational activities on this area. The evidence provided on the user
evidence forms is non-specific (as it relates to the whole of the application site)
and, whilst there is some physical evidence of use, it is not clear that this area
has specifically been used by a significant number of the local residents for
recreational purposes.

55.There is a wider issue relating to the fact that there is a gap in the evidence of a

year (at the very end of the relevant period). This is, in itself, a knock out blow to
the application and, even if the applicant were to be provided with the opportunity
to remedy this deficiency in the evidence, the application would still fail for the
reasons provided above.

56.For these reasons, the application site does not meet the relevant legal tests and

is not capable of registration as a Village Green, either in whole or in part.

Recommendation

57.1 recommend that the applicant be informed that the application to register land

known as the Sandgate escarpment in the parish of Sandgate as a Village Green
has not been accepted.

Accountable Officer:

Mr. Mike Overbeke — Tel: 01622 221568 or Email: mike.overbeke@kent.gov.uk
Case Officer:

Miss. Melanie McNeir — Tel: 01622 221511 or Email: melanie.mcneir@kent.gov.uk

The main file is available for viewing on request at the Countryside Access Service,
Invicta House, County Hall, Maidstone. Please contact the Case Officer for further
details.

Background documents

APPENDIX A — Plan showing the application site (as originally applied for)
APPENDIX B — Copy of the application form

APPENDIX C — Plan showing the application site (as amended)

APPENDIX D — Summary of user evidence submitted in support of the application
APPENDIX E — Copy of byelaws relating to the application site

APPENDIX F — Photographs showing notices on the application site

APPENDIX G — Plan showing locality

Page 10




APPENDIX A:

Plan showing the application site

(as originally applied for)

00sS€L

052029 000029 052619
S sas Y [ —
31vOaNVs S W S
= 8
: - g 3 4
. : o
.w:o_umo__an_m uaaun) abe|lIA 9y} wouy m
¥ | auovs_o,% aJe J pue g siamoj ojjdl e gGN @~ @200 - e
X RN
) 8N
,,,,,,,,,, 00 00%
..... Lolele
(<5
2 XS /]
[ \- v
dueg
ayipuIoys duieg ayouloys
2100 uyor 4is I
—
(0]
- (o)
: ©
i N
o
(3,
a
o
o

000€:1 3ledS
& vMs < Ayunod ayjAH Jeau ‘ejebpueg je
A b H.C@V— (dweo ayijouioys o3 Juaselpe) . N
y &\ juawdieosa ajebpueg je uonesijdde
¢ uaaln abejjIA 03 }03lgns pue]
N
; k& duwe) ajyjouloysg
052029 000029 052619




= APPENDIX B: ‘
FORM CA9 Copy of the application form

Commons Act 2006: section 15

Application for the registration of land
as a new Town or Village Green

This section is for office use only

Official stamp of the Registration Authority

indicating date of receipt: Application number:
VGAGRE
COMMONS ACT 2006
KENT COUNTY COUNCIL
REGISTRATION AUTHORITY
30 JUN 201 VG number allocated at registration
(if application is successful):

Note to applicants

Applicants are advised to read the ‘Part 1 of the Commons Act 2006 (changes to the commons registers):
Guidance to applicants in the pilot implementation areas’ and to note the following:

« All applicants should complete parts 1-6 and 10-12.

« Applicants applying for registration under section 15(1) of the 2006 Act should, in addition, complete
parts 7 and 8. Any person can apply to register land as a green where the criteria for registration in
section 15(2), (3) or (4) apply.

« Applicants applying for voluntary registration under section 15(8) should, in addition, complete part
9. Only the owner of the land can apply under section 15(8).

« There is no fee for applications under section 15.

Note 1 1. Commons Registration Authority
Insert name of Commons
Registration Authority Yo the:

Kent County Council, The Commons Registration Team,
Countryside Access Service,

Invicta House,

County Hall,

Maidstone, Kent ME14 1XX

Page 12




Note 2

If there is more than one
applicant, list all names. Use a
separate sheet if necessary.
State the full title of the
organisation if the applicant is a
body corporate or
unincorporate. If you supply an
email address in the box
provided, you may receive
communications from the
Registration Authority or other
persons (e.g. objectors) via
email. If part 3 is not completed
all correspondence and notices
will be sent to the first named
applicant.

2. Name and address of the applicant
Name: David Brian Cowell

Full postal address:
(incl. Postcode)

Telephone number:

(incl. national dialling code) _

Fax number:

(incl. national dialling code_
E-mall address; T

Note 3

This part should be completed if
a representative, e.g. a solicitor,
is instructed for the putposes of
the application. If so all
~orrespondence and notices will
be sent to the person of firm
named here. If you supply an
email address in the box
provided, you may receive
communications from the
Registration Authority or other
persons (e.g. objectors) via
email

3. Name and address of representative, if any
Name:
Firm:

Full postal address:
(incl. Postcode)

Telephone number:
(incl. national dialiing code)

Fax number:
(incl. national dialling code)

E-mail address:

Jole 4

For further details of the
requirements of an application
refer to Schedule 4, paragraph
9 to the Commons Registration
(England) Regulations 2008.

4. Basis of application for registration and qualifying criteria

If you are the landowner and are seeking voluntarily to register your
land please tick this box and move to question 5. Application made
under section 15(8): O]

If the application is made under section 15(1) of the Act, please tick
one of the following boxes to indicate which particular subsection and
qualifying criterion applies to the case.

Section 15(2) applies: "

Section 15(3) applies:

Section 15(4) applies:

Page 13



*Section 15(6) enables any
period of statutory closure
where access to the land is
denied to be disregarded in
determining the 20 year period.

If section 15(3) or (4) applies, please indicate the date on which you
consider that use 'as of right' ended and why:

If section 15(6)* is being relied upon in determining the period of 20
years, indicate the period of statutory closure (if any) which needs to
be disregarded:

Note §

. This part is to identify the new
yreen. The accompanying map
must be at a scale of at least
1:2,500 and shows the land by
means of distinctive colouring
within an accurately identified
boundary. State the Land
Registry title number where
known,

5. Description and particulars of the area of land in respect of
which application for registration is made

Name by which usually known:

Sandgate escarpment or Sandgate woods

Location:
The Sandgate Escarpment consists of 13 acres of woodland and
is located above the Undercliffe and below Sir John Moore

Barracks in Sandgate.
Common Land register unit number (only if the land is already

registered Common Land):

Please tick the box to confirm that you have attached a map of the
land (at a scale of at least 1:2,500): i

Note 6

It may be possible to indicate
the lacality of the green by
reference to an administrative
area, such as a parish or
electoral ward, or other area
sufficiently defined by name
(such as a village). If this is not
possible a map should be
provided on which a locality or
neighbourhood is marked
clearly at a scale of 1:10,000.

6. Locality or neighbourhood within a locality in respect of
which the application is made

Indicate the locality (or neighbourhood within the locality) to which the
claimed green relates by writing the administrative area or
geographical area by name below and/or by attaching a map on
which the area is clearly marked:

See map appendix 1. The land is located in the Parish of
Sandgate; Ward BJ2 (see ward map appendix 8)

Ordnance Survey grid references: TR197353 to TR204354 are the
approximate west to east extremes.

Please tick here if a map is attached (at a scale of 1:10,000): O

Page 14




Note 7

Applicants should provide a
summary of the case for
registration here and enclose a
separate full statement and all
other evidence including any
wilness statements in support of
the application

This information is not needed if
a landowner is applying to
register the land as a green
under section 15(8).

7. Justification for application to register the land as a Town or
Village Green

The land above Sandgate was identified as suitable locations for two of
the seventy four Martello Towers built around the south east coast
between Seaford in Sussex and Folkestone in Kent to repel a feared
Napolionic invasion in the early nineteenth century. The two towers
were used, although not in anger, until the mid 1800s when their militar
need ceased.

This land, known locally as the Sandgate escarpment or Sandgate
woods, and its surrounding area has been openly used, without force,
by a significant number of the people of Sandgate, as of right, for
recreational purposes since that time and is consistently used by Scout
groups, dog walkers, family groups etc.

The land provides a familiar backdrop to the Sandgate community and
prompted The Sandgate Conservation Area Appraisal report published
in 2009 to say: The valuable “lungs” of Enbrook Park and woodland
north of Undercliff provide green edges, backdrops and leisure
opportunities for peaple in a town in which there is almost no planting.
The woodland especially, having only low level management, allows
natural ecology to take its course with little disturbance. These two ope
spaces, one managed and the other more “wild” complement each
other and add to the local diversity of open space.

It already has public rights of way (see appendix 2) but it should be
stressed that the area in totality is used for sporting and recreational
purposes (except, of course, the Martello Towers and their surrounding
moats although they are an attractive visual amenity). There was a
rationalisation of the footpaths in 1992 to placate the Ministry of
Defence's fear of terrorist threats rife at that time with the two paths
going into the Barracks being closed.

—

Note 8

Use a separate sheet if
necessary. This information is
not needed if a landowner is
applying to register the land as
a green under section 15(8).

8. Name and address of every person whom the applicant
helieves to be an owner, lessee, proprietor of any “relevant
charge”, tenant or occupier of any part of the land claimed to be
a town or village green

G Forge Limited

John Forge

Page 15




Note 9

List or enter in the form all such
declarations that accompany
the application. This can include
any wiitten declarations sent to
the applicant (i.e. a letter), and
alse any such declarations
made on the form itself.

9. Voluntary registration — declarations of consent from any
relevant leaseholder of, and of the proprietor of any relevant
charge over, the land

Note 10

List all supporting consents,
documents and maps
accompanying the application.
Evidence of ownership of the
land must be included for
voluntarily registration
applications. There is no nead
[o submit copies of documents
1ssued by the Registration
Authonity or to which it was a
party but they should still be
listed. Use a separate sheet if
necessary.

10. Supporting documentation

Appendix 1. 1:2500 scale map showing the land in question

Appendix 2. 1:2500 scale map showing public rights of way
Appendix 3. contains a list of residents who have used the land
for recreational purposes and illustrates that a significant
number of the inhabitants of the locality have indulged as of
right in lawful sports and pastimes on the land for a period of at
least 20 years and they continue to do so at the time of the
application.

Appendix 4. 1:2500 scale map showing domiciles of the local
inhabitants who answered the questionnaire (one per
household shown)

Appendix 5. Photographs of the Escarpment.
Appendix 6. Land registry plan of area,
Appendix 7. Continuation sheet

Appendix 8. Sandgate Ward boundaries

Note 11

List any ather matters which
should be brought to the
attention of the Registration
Authority (in particular if a
person interested in the land is
expected to challenge the
application for registration). Full
delails should be given here or
on a separate sheet if
necessary.

11. Any other information relating to the application

This application is likely to be challenged by the owner of the land
who purchased it in 2004/5, from the Ministry of Defence including
Martello Towers number 6 and 7 along the escarpment trail. A
meeting was held with interested parties in August 2010 when the
owner made certain undertakings to allow the Sandgate community
rights to a large part of the land and Martello Tower no 6. The
minutes, approved by all in attendance, for the August 2010 meeting
state:

3.4 John F (Developer) said that he would not sign anything and
that the development and subsequent community arrangement would
have to be progressed on trust.

Roger J (Architect) comment: a bit strong - John has asked us to
confirm in the application his undertaking to work with the
Community, with some kind of an agreement drawn up (we will

Continued appendix 7

Page 16



Note 12 12. Signature
The application must be signed
by each individual applicant, or
by the authorised officer of an
applicant which is a body
corporate or unincorporate.

Signature(s) of applicant(s

Date: ;J 1\ d)\“q QO\\

REMINDER TO APPLICANT

You are responsible for telling the truth in presenting the application and accompanying evidence.
You may commit a criminal offence if you deliberately provide misleading or untrue evidence and if
you do so you may be prosecuted. You are advised to keep a copy of the application and all
associated documentation.

Please send your completed application form to:

The Commons Registration Team
Kent County Council

Countryside Access Service
Invicta House

County Hall

Maidstone

Kent ME14 1XX

Data Protection Act 1998

The application and any representations made cannot be treated as confidential. To determine the
application it will be necessary for the Commons Registration Authority to disclose information
received from you to others, which may include other local authorities, Government Departments,
public bodies, other organisations and members of the public.

A copy of this form and any accompanying documents may be disclosed upon receipt of a request

for information under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 and the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

Page 17




oconas 000029

imcan 0SLELS
1

aaopoe 005619
1

.Sgsoo...._..___munuw?ww% WduQr_J.“...b WO .ng.ﬁ

e . S

o200 05CSEL

-0 008SE1

R

@
o
@
i=]
=}

c200 0925€ 1

b

EYRTYPS

= i 4 ) 005Z:1 91838
4 2oy sy wea o
i 4 e ¥ | =
e T e . o it _z.l iy
. . = P g
” -
e -
Pty ' "
o , i e - NG
¥ i — |
7] = = |
== . - 3 .
- R
= N — M .
O i
o
\ witnes il
-
S
I 5 |
b =,
i
) 0 e e e i T
dway [ == B
P , | duieg opyiouIoyS o
s _ 1 .o
o wor __J | wypeang LR e - —
514 | Al ooy Wjer G - \ Sl s
S | ; ; xo
b Ll | ; (@)
f [ 33 . e
_ i S 'L
| | |
(198F S r - ot
== ot s e | e ¢ vy
| | .
i [ e via
l
g
prrp—
& :
« uje|d Q100 UYOP JIS
- s r—
i el
i i3
¥y
|
| - duien oyjpuioys
u
0
&
r N _ e | -
# _ p _
Anmaa Annnwn : 4

220 0G4SEL

o




052029 000029 051619

Plan showing the application site

APPENDIX C:
(as amended)

00ss€l

apis uoneojdde

woJ} papn|oxa sealy

9)Is uoneoidde
uaauo abejjIA

‘AIM

052029 000029 052619

052S€L

00SS€L




APPENDIX D:
Summary of user evidence submitted
in support of the application

Name Period Frequency Activities Other comments
of use
Mr. D. ABBOTT | 2000 — Daily Walking, exercising dogs Access via back gate from
present garden. Have observed use by
others many times per day,
every day
Mrs. P. 2000 — Daily Dog walking Access via back garden gate.
ABBOTT present Have observed use by dog
walkers, teenagers or
motorbikes on a daily basis.
Mr. G. ADAMS 1958 — Daily Dog walking, bird
present watching, Sandgate cubs
and scouts activities,
childhood play
Mrs. J. ADAMS | 1979 — Weekly Dog walking
present
Mrs. D. 1980 — At least Walking with family and Access since 2006 from back
ANDREWS present | weekly, more | friends gate of house. There are safety
in summer notices around the derelict
Martello Tower. Observed use
by others on a daily basis.
Mr. R. 1980 — At least Walking with family There are safety notices around
ANDREWS present weekly, more the derelict Martello Tower.
in summer Observed use by others on a
daily basis.
Mr. M. ANSELL | 1997 — Daily Walking Seen others using the land on a
present daily basis for walking
Ms. S. ANSELL | 1999 — Weekly Dog walking
present
Mr. G. AUSTIN | 1975 - Weekly Walking, dog walking
present
Mr. and Mrs. M. | 1990 — Weekly Walking with children/dog Seen others using the land on a
BELL present and enjoying woodland daily basis for walking and
cycling
Mr. C. BURTON | 2007 — Occasionally, | Recreational walking Always see other people
present but monthly enjoying the area when there. It
in summer is used by many walkers who
enjoy outdoors.
Mr. G. 2007 — Weekly Walking, dog walking, Have seen use by others for a
COLQUHOUN present taking children to play in number of activities, including
the woods and on rope running and cycling. Woods are
swings much used by the public.
Mrs. S. 2007 - Weekly Walking, taking children to | Observed use by others on a
COLQUHOUN present play in woods daily basis.
Mrs. N. 1996 — Variable Walking, nature hunts with | Observed use by others on a
CONDIE present children daily basis.
Mr. P. CONDIE | 1996 — Weekly — Walking, nature hunts with | Observed use by others on a
present monthly children weekly basis.
Mrs. J. 1987 — Weekly Dog walking, Frequently observed use by
CORNWELL present blackberrying, exploring others, incl dog walkers,
with children ramblers, picnickers.
Mr. R. 1987 — Weekly Dog walking, blackberry Frequently used by walkers,
CORNWELL present picking, metal detecting, joggers, picnickers and for
exploring with children sledging.
Mr. T. 1978 — Daily Socialising, exercising
CORRIGAN present dogs
Ms. N. 2001 - At least 3 Dog walking Observed use by others on a
CROWHURST present times per daily basis for walking and
week cycling. It is extremely well
used.
Mr. G. DIXON 1957 — Weekly PIW@ child, Regularly observed use by




present camping, dog walking, others.
walking with children.
Mrs. R. DIXON 1956 — Weekly Played in the pillar box and | Father had an allotment on the
present Martello towers as a child. | land for about 20 years until
1996. Regularly observed use
by others.
Mrs. C. 2003 - Daily Dog walking, walking with Warning signs near Martello
FERGUSON present children towers.
Mr. G. 1988 — Weekly Walking, sport Land has been used by various
FOREMAN present sports clubs in Sandgate area
Mr. D. GILES 1974 — Daily Walking, running and Observed use by others on a
present biking daily basis. Land also used by
running and biking clubs.
Mrs. J. GILES 1992 — Monthly, Walking Observed use by others on a
present sometimes daily basis. Land also used by
weekly running and biking clubs.
Mrs. C. GOVER | 1958 — Weekly Playing with friends, dog
1980 walking, blackberrying,
short cut to recreation
ground
Mr. G. GOVER 1970 — Frequently Walking, looking at sights,
1980 enjoying nature
Mr. J. 1955 -? | Occasionally | Walking and fauna No longer use the land.
GREENWALL watching
Mr. R. GRUNDY | 2003 — Daily Dog walking, litter picking Have taken part in a number of
present and history walk litter picks on this community
land.
Mr. J. HALL 1988-94, | Weekly, more | Walking, running and
1997 - frequently in cycling
present summer
Mrs. G. 1985 — Fortnightly Drawing, relaxation See others dog walking,
HEDLEY present rambling, nature watching,
looking at monuments whenever
there.
Mr. R. HEDLEY | 1985 — Occasionally | Walking with family and House adjoins escarpment and
present until 2003, friends, bird watching, dog | hear people walking along it
then weekly walking, bat detecting, most days.
wildlife observation
Mrs. A. HILL 1993 — Weekly Dog walking, playing with Seen use on a weekly basis for
present children on rope swings, dog walking and children playing
relaxing on bench
Mr. I. HILL 1993 - Weekly Walking, dog walking, Seen use on a weekly basis for
present playing on rope swings dog walking and children playing
with children
Ms. J. HOLBEN | 2003 — Weekly Litter picks with young Have always considered this
present people, dog walking, land to be public land and as
family/history/health walks. | such | have organised litter
picks with members of the
public, young people, councillors
taking part.
Mr. A. KAYE- 1976 — Daily Walking and dog walking Observed dog walking on a daily
LESSER present basis and other activities (army
cadets and scouts) occasionally.
Lady E. KEMP 1994 — Monthly Walking, blackberrying Only seen MOD notices on the
present land.
Mr. M. 1974 — Weekly, daily | Walking, playing with Observed daily use by others
KIMPTON present for 21 years children
Mr. M. 1955 -7 | Monthly Bird watching and No longer use the land
MARNHAM butterfly/moth collecting
Mr. R. 1955 — Not stated Walks with grandchildren, See others using the land ‘all
MARNHAM present bird watching the time’, including Scouts
camping, children playing and
people walking dogs
Mr. A. NEEL 1956 — Weekly until Dog walking, playing as a Normally other people would be
1974 1966, then child, collecting using the footpaths at the same
less often time

blaglherdgs and




raspberries

Mrs. L. 2004 — Three times Dog walking, nature walks | Some areas are fenced off by
PATTISON present per week with children to Seabrook MOD. Local scouts/cubs use the
woods for activities and local
children play there.
Ms. F. PEARL 1971 - Weekly/daily | Walking with dog and Still use the land on a monthly
1986 children, blackberrying, basis when visiting relatives
mushroom picking locally.
Mr. J. PRATT 2000 - Weekly Dog walking and studying Have seen MOD warning
present wildlife notices to prevent entry into
areas that might be hazardous.
Have seen use by others for
running, walking, cycling and
children playing.
Ms. M. PRICE 1987 — Weekly Walking, birdwatching, Observed use by others on a
present access to Sandgate High daily basis.
Street and Military Road,
playing with children
Mrs. L. RENE- 1932-50, | Occasionally | Rambles, litter pick, noting
MARTIN 1956-71, flora, fauna, bird life etc
1980-05
Mr. R. RIBERO | 2010 Weekly or Walking to Hythe Land provides the local
monthly residents with a beautiful place
to walk and walk dogs.
Mr. A. 1975 — Twice weekly | Walking, playing, nature
RICHARDSON | present until 1986, observation, mushrooming
then monthly
Ms. H. 1947—- Variable — Observing flowers and
RICHARDSON | 61,1974 | daily or fungi, blackberrying, bird
- present | monthly watching, dog walking,
playing with children
Mr. D. 1986 — Weekly Walking, running, bird Regularly observe use by others
ROSEVEARE present watching, blackberrying
Mrs. E. 1986 — Weekly Walking, blackberrying, MOD signs on the land.
ROSEVEARE present bird watching, dog walking, | Regularly observe use by
Beavers and Cubs others.
activities
Mrs. R. 1960 — Variable Played as child and taken Always been someone else
SANDERS present own children there, walked | there when | have used the
dogs as a teenager woods. As a child used to play
anywhere in the woods on a swing rope that had been
and picked blackberries. tied to a tree.
Mr. and Mrs. P. | 1992 — Monthly Walking, dog walking Have seen military no access
STRAND present signs. Seen others using the
land on most occasions.
Mrs. A. 1970 — Several times | Dog walking, hikes and Seen others using the land on
SUTCLIFFE present per week other outdoor activities with | most occasions | have been
1970-05, now | Guides, short cut to there.
several times | Seabrook avoiding roads
per year
Mr. J. 1968 — Several times | Walking and dog Land known as ‘cliff top path’.
SUTCLIFFE present per week, exercising, photography Access occasionally difficult due
now to fallen trees. Seen a variety of
occasionally activities taking place on the
land by other people.
Mr. R. TURNILL | 1976 — Daily, but not | Recreational walking with Seen others using the land
present so often now | family and visiting friends occasionally for walking, often
with dogs. Area has always
been a recognised public
amenity area.
Mr. D. VAN Early Occasionally | Running, jogging and The land provides the only direct
DER WAL 1980s — | but regularly | walking rural link between Sandgate.
92, 1997
—present
Ms. M. WELLS | 1973 - Daily, now Walking, sledging, playing | Army put up a razor wire fence
present weekly or a%ﬁgd‘z?nning, and stopped some routes due to




monthly relaxation, enjoying the security in about 1994. No
view notices apart from on the MOD
land.
Mr. C. WELLS 1976 — Weekly Walking with children or
present mountain biking
Mrs. C. 1998 — Daily Dog walking and bird Mainly seen use by others for
WILLIAMSON present watching dog walking, bird watching and
rambling and running.
Mr. E. 1998 — Daily Dog walking, bird There is an old MOD notice
WILLIAMSON present watching, watercolour prohibiting the dumping of
painting rubbish on the land at the top of
Brewers Hill. Also a sign
prohibiting riding and cycling.
Mr. P. 2006 — Daily Running and dog walking
WOODWARD present
Mrs. S. 2006 — Daily Dog walking on the
WOODWARD present designated footpath
Mr. M. YOUNG | 1956-74, | Occasionally | Walking, dog exercising,
1982 - rope swings, building
present camps, jogging, running,

cycling.

Page 23




APPENDIX E:

Copy of byelaws relating to the

application site

"SI #5961 (q) “£p°2 19T 96 3 56 (B)

‘paeadordde are faq
gomja 10} sesodind Lrepqiur 10j pasn. SUreq 10U 98 spueT ATBNIIY
21} WaTAL SAW ([ 1B Tonearser ne~uado Jo sasodind agy iof ‘omgen
Iemorgas Lq osn [elema¥ Ioj dn 2peEIl pUE DAIONIISUOD UG 3ATY
YOI TOAIN] SPEOL 20UJ(T JO ANSIUIpy 350171 SUrpniour ‘pajolnsal
Io payuqmold Suraq st 20000 £ UMOYS 10U SI gorga 01 ANjOD 243
10 pasofoua A[rewads jou spoeT LIBJIA 247 Jo siTed e 251 03 panmd
-1ad a1 onqnd a1 smefafg esaqy Jo smomsiaold o o1 1walgng g

2TT40d A9 SAONVT 40 980

" SPUBT AIBN[IN U3, SB 0} PALIafal IJeulalay st goiym Jo Je
«SPUET AYRIII J9MSI] PUE 3PIIUI0YS 24} JO WE[],, S PIJHUap!
pUE sMEpRAg 252 0] paxeuue uepd 241 Uo sul] }ov[Q B £Q UMOYS
‘OO[RONIIURPT JO 2DUAATAAUOD I0] “2IB SPUP| [2IgMm JO SSlIBpUNOg
a1y “Aea Jo syganr onqud fus Swpnpxa mq quay Jjo Aunoe) |gl ul
‘Lemdansg Jo 101081 213 Ul SUMseJ pUE poomifes ‘[lIomsa[pped ‘To)
-SmimaN ‘aSummAT ‘mIeq[y ‘SUIY JO SaSIIed 2N Ul pUE 2NAH pue
2moisay[0d O SUSNOIOH ISUWIIO] 9] Ur 9jel§ JOo ATejeIoss =1} 01 Sm
-Suojeq spue] Jo 1ssuco Ajdde smefplg 2sot) UOIgM OF SpUR] Al '

ALOHAAV SANVT

—:sueplyg Sumo[o] 1 sojem LqeIaq Jreqaq jeq) w wy Suqeund
sromod Iamo [Te Jo pus (9) p96T OV (SuopdImY Jo Iapsuel]) DRI
ay) Jo 7 monasg pu (8) 7GBT 9V SPUETT AN M JO IT Med
Jopun sramod SN JO 3S1039XA W A0UAIA(T I0] 2JE)S o AIelormdeg UL

9L61 Legq @LI sonsido oju Summo))
Q16T TRIBFAL IST PEINL

9L61 SMYTAAE SANV'I
ARVIITIN IDTHISTAO ONY HAATTONJIOHS THL

HONHAHA

€TE "N  9i61
SINHWNAEISNT AFOLALVFLIS

‘SpUE] PIUONIAI
-2A0qE 21} Jo 2sn 3} Supen3al 10§ ‘68T WV SPuET AT P JO
suoisaoad 2] I3pER “30mafA( 10j el JO Arejomeg o) Lq opEIN

9.6l
smejoAg

spue Aleyjin
JouIsig pue apjijouioys

STE "ON 9L61

8¢/o/ezsal/a SINTWNNHISNI AHOLNLVIS

Page 24



‘SpueT ATENIIN 973 Jo 251Ey)) Ul 200 oY
40 10 10msH AULy oG} SUIPUBUINIOD) IO [elouss) o)
Jo fuomne 2 repun Sunoe uwosrad ' £q Fo paurem u23q
Suirey I5ye spue IR 23 uo mewmal [fegs wostad oN (]) ¢

440 DNINGVM

‘Jurosa10§ 21 jo jusuoduros fo

1ed Lue 10 10}8U0IaP 10 FAIsO[dXa AUE ‘HOnMMIIE ‘ung-Ire
‘rrIe-ory Kue Spue AXBIA 971 U0 UeYE} 3G 0 2SnEd 10 oqes (L)

: I0 "211f JO Yee1q

-ino Te 35NEd 03 S[qel] Sunp) 10 108 LUE Op JO spua aparesy
Suruing 10 SAYNBW SAN 10 PRIYSI[ 3ABI IO dolp ‘saxy 1qSy (91)

10 ‘TWOTjoaI12 1210 I0

21e8 ‘Sumrer ‘prefjoq “sod ‘reprd ‘sen fue mo Io sIngonuls

12110 J0 SuIp[ing £Ue WO 10 UI IO S30U3] 10 S[TBM ‘satrepunoq
903 wo 10 ul wondmsap £ue jo squg 10 seonoeu ‘s1ajsod Xme (51)

Io ‘wondiumsap fup
Jo Iayem pajuixd 1o 0MIBIa)]] 1910 0 Si9fes] ‘s[qpoey Ame
paIngLusip 1o peysodap 2q 03 asned 20 nqIISIp Io 1sodap (p)

Jo ‘suosIad Iajo oj Lmfur 10 2ouwfoune ‘B0UBSINT SSNED
0} A[a¥T] ST Gorga 10r Aue ‘suop ag o MO[E 10 380EI 10 Op (g])

10 ‘spue]

AJRIIAl 53 UMM PUNOJ [EI0LISYI0 IO Peol 10 HwUmmem

Aue jo woissessod UL 3Q 1o WIERI 10 3¥E] 1O T 2I3FFaUL
10 ‘[ejam 12130 10 pea] AuE Jo amsalord fue 10y gaaeas 1o B1p (Z])

10 ‘mon

-lununue 1o juemdinba ‘sa103s ‘pus ames “sod ‘oyes “gamay
‘e ‘Fulpfing Aue sA0WaI 10 MM AIpAUT ‘frods “eemep (11)

10 's833 11073 Konsap J0 oxe) 10 ‘s[eIIUE
10 spIlq Iagjo 1o owmed den Io oreus 9oogs oy ‘ensind (o1)

10 ‘Tewioe fue ezeld (g)
10 '51001 I3MOPP[iM 10 IaquD ‘ssal) ‘sqnigs

‘sdor> Summoid Jo soamn] ‘sseif oAowWRl 10 jn2 ‘agemep (g)
10 “3[onte 10 1ed A[oMmaa 10 sorjeA Lue uopueqE 10

1ol J0 2158 "J[GQNT ‘38021 JNSIWOP 10 [eISTpUT JIsodap (L)
I0 no daafs

10 2BNOAIq *(3STMISYI0 10 SUBABIED ‘Sju) U Toqaya) dwes (g)

10 “po[quuasse naym smostad gons Loe SS3IPPE
0 ‘esimiao 1o Sunasw oiqnd 1o sjeand © Jo ssodmd o
103 suostad Jo Jaquunu Awe spue AIeypy oyl wodn Surig
JO 2[qUISSE 01 SSNED 10 I[QUISssE 0] 1dWanE Io s[quuasse (<)

I0 “ISUUELI A[UI29SUn
10 3u305pm £Ue Ul 24€Yaq 10 ‘90UESMU LUE JNUUIOD O ‘110] ()

¥

10 JUSTUISHIIAPE 10 9peL) Jo sesodmd ey Joj Lquiemm Io
ATIOTA IOTHIS SUEAW 9[qIpne LUE 2sn Io pun{ LUE JO S[oIgaA
o erre fue Aojdwa 1o osn “palonpuUOeo JO WAANID ‘UappLl
20 0] 2SNED JO JONPUOD ‘SALP ‘2pII 10 IJASOSIEOM DULy
10 armien AUE jo ssauIsnq Jo apen Auw go A1res 1o ur 2fefua (g)

10 ‘OUJeI] IR[NOTHaA
40§ =sn [e1emes Ioy dn spew puE PajonIISTOD A[qEIMS PEOI
B jo femaFerires 9y} U0 UEY] 2SIMISIO pOmy AU JO S[OIgaA
® [2doxd 10 2AHIp ‘opl I0 I[0LOIY 10 a[akolq ‘esIof ® 2pu (Z)
1o ‘pagolnsal 1o panqrgoxad
Suraq SE 20[0U B AQ TAOTS ST TOIIM 01 £NU3 97} J0 Pasojousa
Af[erads ST gargsm spue LIeppy 2@ jo ued Aue wo A (f)
—I[Teys spueT AIIIA] oY) U magMm
wosrad om ‘g "oN sme[adg jo suoismod a1y 03 orpnfaad Jnomy

SHILIALIDY dILIgIHOY¥d

"Aemiang
onqnd © Uo UAYM SPMa4 gons Ioj pamnbal se ‘painsur pue
PAXe] *PAI2SITAI ST S[ONYaA 91} SSa[un I[OIqaA Lue Jo ofrego m
2q 10 20U201] SUIALKT PI[eA B INOYM JAKIp Jreys uosiad oN (5)

$S3{IED 10 simoy 21y Sunnp
AemyBny ongnd v wo wama JPI=A I0 QAo 10 3[pLorq
H%nm £q pamed aq 01 parmbar ate yorgm 538y svendord
-dE a7} SALITRd SPIMRA 10 24N Io 2Y2EDL] [Ons ssa[un
1odsuen peor jo Sunydy syl o1 SunepRI simAMoRTS aq3 Aq
paqmsard se ssamy{Iep yo sinoy o1 Fuinp peol € gons uodn
QPI3A B JALIP J0 2[A2IN 10 S[dAd1q ® apu [eys uostad oN (p)

‘suosIad I9T10 10] 918D S[qEUOSEAL
A pUE TONUSHE PUE 3IED NP [IIM JALIP IO 2pU Jlegs (2)
pue ‘susfs oigen pue Lz e mim Lduos egs (g)
Hrounog 200 213 Jo
[0IJT03 3y} J2PUN A[qe)SU0d [eroads 10 “za10] 201j0d ® JO
Iaquisw Aue 10 WIOHUN ul wewrsarjod aoAlsg  JO ‘feusis
£q 1o £[eio weaf ‘suonoemp sy M Aduroo reys (@)
. PEOI ons LU0e 1o J[3I[2A B
S3AIP 10 9[24011) 10 3[2L01q ‘25101 &SP oym mosIad AToam ()
ipeozx
gons Aue wo U Iof £1d 03 spIYsA Lue asn [jegs mosiad ON ()
“PrOI YOS Jo ABMIFRLIIED ) UO UEY} AIIGMISS [OMTAA
B JALIP IO 9[040Ly) J0 3[2holq *as10Y € apw [eys wosiad ony ()
—:sasodmd Lreyqnu 1oy pesn Suraq jou st 1o ongnd
273 O} PIsO[? JOU SI PAARLNSaI 10 pajiqiqord 10uW ST GoIgM 0] Sjus
33 I0 pasopua £[[erads jou st yomgs spue IR °Q) Jo pred
Kue uny)is press1oJe Se PEOI 20URJa(] JO ANSTUTIA qons Lue 1y AT

OIHAVEL dv0od 40 TOEINOD

-

Page 25



"fdoo yoes 104
(dg) eousd aay jo 2oud ayy 18 pRurelqo aq Lew suefadyg a1 jo sardos
SIgA ST 11D ey ‘AInqraque)) ‘syoeireq I20NET]) TWIUTUOIIATE
A Jo jusunredaq ‘Aomedy saoma1ag Auedolg ‘tofaamg ayejsg
JOJU3g 3 JO 300 213 1 OS[e pUR 2qILY pue SUCISIN[O] 18 SUONEIS
20704 27} ‘DOSIIIRLD) AQIPUIOYS/10A0(] s1911EnbpRIf] ‘Iapuswmmony
UOSLLIES) aq) Jo 200j0 2y Je pajoadsur aq Lew Ajdde saefadyg esamn
G2y o1 spue] o) swimoys ueld v pue smeplg ssaql Jo kdoo v 7

NVTId ANV SMVTIAE 40 NOILDHJSNI

“53s3fe gy 2H 03 payiayIoy 3q 03 oy
-pSHNP LIEWmnG 1o 1mo) & Aq P2IB[0RP 2q ‘HONUSABLUCD gons
Jo jooxd anp uo pue ‘presaiope se A30MJ0 yons 10 3qejsued Lme Lg
PoAOWIRI 2 Leul “Mefedg Lue Jo monmPAEnmOD U ¥3I¢ 3} Wl punoj
Supy 30 [3504 ‘Temmme J[AA At pue ‘wej o Smpiooos ie1
J53p 3q 03 UORDIPSLNY LIewmmg J0 14M07) € 210jeq JYEnoiq puv
JUELIE A\ Jnomra £pojsnd oyuy moqeEy pue ‘sondde My 21 goIgM
0} “IjEA J0 pUE] INPSYM ‘Boxe o} moy meplyg aq) Aq peproxd
JOUUE Ul paSLIONE 13007 Jo ajqw)suoy Lme g pasomal aq dem
PUE ‘SANNOJd AINTAML Smpeooxs jon 3UQ & 0 ‘mondIpsump
Lrpmumg jo 3n0)) € alofaq HOH2TATD Do ‘3[qel 2q [[eys 2 0¥
SI 1opum Mepdg Loe jsmeSs UL UE symrmoed uossad foe Jf

—peptaozd

S13L°L96] WY 20usn[ [eunuL)) SUY1 0} ¢ S[NpAYDs puR JO 74 UOHSRg

Aq papuawe se ‘763] 10y spue Loy oy 3o () L1 monoag &g 1

SHONHAHO ¥0d ALTVNHAd
SEDILON

WU 107 ;elg JO 18101935 o1 Jo Fopio Lg
SAQETIVL 'H ‘W peudig)

"9L61T YoIBIN Jo Lep 18T sip oje(q

‘Pajosal Lgaley arm
(p) 8€61 sequardag jo Aep myy o) pajep spue Lyeyypy
WIS puk apTpwroys 2yl jo joadsan u sawpedg ey _ﬁﬂu
! "OLET SMERAY spue AIBIIA 10msICy
PUE SJoulons 2q) s pyo oq Lew pue 9461 LB Jo Lep
PLT o vo uonesado ojur swoo Meys smeldg ssaqy (1) o1

NOLLVOOATY ANV NOLLVLID INFWHONTNINOD

USRI g

40 WY e jo uonererdiur oy 03 sendde 1 SE sME[RAg °sam) Jo

uoneRidiaym oy oy Ljdde [egs (2) 6381 3 uonejaadiayny ML
NOLLYLTIIIAINT

9

SMEpRLg
ssa1 jo Lue jsuieSe souago we 2IMIISUOD 0} PAWSIP aq [[EYs
SPUE 1 ATRIIN S Jo ABXeR)) UF IO 27 10 oSy Awwry
3 Sulpuemuroy) XomQ [BI3UAL) o4} ‘9JB1g JO AIB1a100g o)
JO JIEYaq o Io £q uaalf worssimred Io fuomne Lue gim .-
S3UEPIO0T UT pue Ispun Fumow wosiad & Aq smop SumioN (7)
‘SMEJakg
s Jo Lue 1suteSe aouspo we SIMINSTOD 0] PRWAp 29 [[Eys
‘asodmd Lreyno yons jo zouensind m 200p j1 ‘pajeudordde
Suiaq sy ogy 10y 21 A313 qorga Jog sasodnd ATy 23 jo
Aus 10y spue Lremqa S Suwsn wostad ® £q suop Funpop (1) =

SNOLLdWHEXH

[PUNOT 2dUJa(y 213 jo [onuod agy
F3pUn J[qElsUod [eads Aus 10 20107 201j0d © Jo mquiaw Lue (3)
PUE *SPUET ATeyIpy a3
J0 2818y ur 120Q 241 Jo 10 SurpuenImo)) 120m10) [PIauan)
PIeS 311 JO Jreyeq ue 1o Aq Summm m pastromqne wosiad Lue (p)
-spue ATl oy jo aSreg
Uf 30O 21 JO 10 FuIpuBRwmOD) IO [EI3U20) pres o)
JO puBWIiIos aqy Iepun Fuieq smm 33 10} Suiaq pue wLIOJIUN
Ul ‘newrsorfod 201Ar3S AuB I0 Suer Supoodsairos jo Sune:
10 10O pouoISSIOIIoo-1omn ‘Iogo jueirzm “rsomo Kue (=)
“SPUTT ATENTI 93 Jo 5IvNyD) UT Ia0uQ oYL (@)
‘PLgsKy Awny oty SUIPURITUIO)) 120MH() [BI2025) oY, (v)
—:SMB[AAg pres og jo Lue jo UONUSABIIUGD Ul SpUE'] ATRJI o) wo
PUNO} SUI} 10 3[2IgaA ‘Tewrne {n0e spuey ATeNqIp a3 woiy asowas
01 pue ‘smepig ples oyl jo Lue jsurese souago we Sunnmmon
nosiad Loz jueirem INOMI4 APOISTO 0IUI 2YE) 0] pUE Spue T AreyyIpy
ST} WOI} 8ACWII 07 PASLIOTINE KqaJat] are suosiad Jumofjoy ey

INTWNIDEOANT

'PIUSABIUOD 05 SMEB[ALY 9y} Jsmede
SOUSLC UE Spnnmios Aqalety ¢ pue b € "soN smepdg Smpaoard =11y
Jo nostword fue Surusaennon 2[SIAI310 To Aq panlqryoid sumiue
Surop moszad Kum 8 "ON mepsg jo suomsraord Iy o3 Jjoslang -g

SHONHIAO

"SpURT AXEN[IA o) Jo
3F1BYD W IDWQ 2 40 10 omsyy fwry s Surpuemmmon
INVWO [e12UD) 9Y) Jo Quomne 21 Ispun Sumoe wosiad
B Aq awes o) sAouwTar oy Pauresm maaq Sulsey faqfe spoe
ATeUTTA o3 wodn Wlvwar 07 Jures oy juad [leys ‘spus
AIRIpgA oy modn Sunp 1o spompes ‘eumnue Aue Jo aEregs
Ul Sulaq smwm oy 10§ uostad Io Iammo a3 Sutaq ‘moszad o] (7)

£

Page 26



spuey AteMiAl 1OIMLISIA PuUe IJJMIDONUOHS 2Yy3: jo ueld

AEY SN : LY ..t g
Al R ¥ o "\
g
] R
Vi
¥ | _

2 ;
g g
SanyT 2 _Eﬁa#am g s @S
< I
ANV LITIW FHL MO 14 Hul SN [P = [
* = £Y fuo i oy =
i ) i v
A¥AN 40 SAHDIY ropsaipped IR k

L ~>

_e.tnu._ g poasg

i

28N d MOHSTS

O1L 1M Oz 0d ;

Lo s3I O0A

NIt S1HL

Page 27



APPENDIX F:

Photographs showing notices at the

western end of the application site

Page 28






000000 0009€ L

000000000129 !
000000000029 0000, 000619
1
> q
= 000 0L:4+3}
(1] e
- )
w e LI} o .°
T % 0% %0 ¢ _ol
- %ﬂnu) T35 .90 o ?%Z,.t.ol:!t Sp7
- o SEFEVG 0 % 0 oo e 0 e
G o Yo % o % 0 o g e - TiEL L Y g i, Nor
= o a0 Pa g e T ELrITAL 1= o8 @
X-' v 9 0% 99 oooq\_(.l-d-ome.& Iy - e, [=3
o w1 P e e o © 0 o gm (Y DANS, b Tl il
mh T . SRS & i T Ve oo g
- L P . ° ¥
wl (7/] —s ¥ s oqqoa <9 o__ev._ o - o & L VTl = EWm M
- v L] ] o o o i
e Ta 0y o 0507 00 SIBHND L0t e X HAN * L
o m 9l ’ Pl = o - AwmdliE2 EX) M 0,%._ \ﬂ\“uJ o\opb N = S T Y
a W - quv e Sanieiy L | =t = o) " m
o ] L SHUOIS s o
Mo wdl EAQE 9 Lo L. T3 0 ETTE]] e ond
A o i < /! TETNEGS _SHL —w” b, ]
2 g
A\t o= p— mw\mm—ucmxm = = P e
20, qYaY Lz ~ P 4 TN O 3P Wiy \\\‘., = \WH.
\ = ATy jlwew _ - e - SAUOLS - Mo, s £ Bu
e Tanyd = 2= e g == 3 s_otu.".e.ﬂﬂ,mmre ! _v
11D 1oupg, b By eBRIEdIN LAY, N7 2 T T S e ¥
&) ululurrhqw_,.l S LI e y e 3 gl 2 MWD LT I
- <) =] . e s
IIﬂJ:IJ .lrr.ln.c’h_u_._u - . wnoc(gm b =M
__ ! — J|eER o % ; X . . ‘
5 o7
h mr_uud — ) > P T )
| o :
h_r s — CLTRE s & _,q/nxoo._n.:u 4
d S aCH D/ S — /
2 £ B ik
- 0/o S\NTEL
p A
= = = . 5 Eﬂﬂ & :C
o »voL // - o 1puIo
5 Y ojjeuew ‘;,h\nd | us 5 ,
o |
i 2 © nm: 4_..0 y S PD uday SyoeLB] war >
5 ues yos e ~ e IPAH-
L] wooy =uQy UADBIng m
[ W & 5, ==l [ 4
weg |1 - & == 1
= ¥ _‘___“. 2 H 3 joeLEg 1, B AiaBE(
== \\ / =) /o) o
s Bl : o 2
ERH ’ &7 au( M S o . K, oU0IS
1 s ) i o AR S 3 FNA SO = 58
¥ AN o 5 & ‘2 18 ERET
=] N N W, i auany
L) . o 2 yi > uolEanp3
ploid|Buikeld .—;_ s|00Y0S 5 N {2 3 Q; ﬁ N
Al : / ) 5 2 g
vl & VO 2 ) 4
edo, ) N e V) ¥ i et |
- s \ " 3 /o AL 2 - [ =
wa:__o,oo el ST i) P
abajon == [ Ce) aquags -
iaa i il Buipaceyy auoIg 3 m
o
s, NGe
. (SR \\.Sz@ oy S
|||||||||| suoig’ Sy =
N 3
G =0 \\
...... W\ "0 / &
(e “~
3 —u
2y
o 1
.
.
s
17
o)
1]
N
s ;
4
L' —ranzg . +
2% 1S b

|
000000000129 000000000029

|
000000000619




	Agenda
	3 Application to register land known as Sandgate Escarpment in the parish of Sandgate as a new Village Green
	Item 03 Appendices


